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This examiner's report concerns the above identified application.  To avoid abandonment proceedings, a proper response must be received by this office by June 7, 2011.  All correspondence respecting this application must indicate the file number.
The correspondence of the applicant dated November 3, 2010, November 29, 2010 and February 28, 2011 are hereby acknowledged.
In accordance with the practice notice entitled "Extension of the deadline for responding to examination reports", pursuant to Section 36 of the Trade-marks Act the applicant is considered to be in default in the prosecution of the application since the applicant failed to file a proper response to the examination report. The following objections/issues remain outstanding:

The mark which is the subject of this application is considered to be a mark the adoption of which is prohibited by Paragraph 9(1)(j) of the Trade-marks Act. The applicant has not submitted an explanation detailing how the applied for mark does not contravene Paragraph 9(1)(j). It should be noted that the response received in reference to file No. 1,391,041 would also apply in this circumstance.

As stated in the response to the arguments submitted on file No. 1,391,041, the following statement has been reiterated:

“It is submitted that the mark as a whole, being NAZI LONDON when sounded, contravenes Section 9(1)(j) of the Act in that it is a scandalous phrase.  I am of the opinion that a not insignificant segment of the Canadian public would view the use of the term NAZI in the subject mark as offensive.  Consequently, since I have come to the conclusion that the subject mark is unregistrable in view of paragraph 12(1)(e) of the Act, this application is refused pursuant to paragraph 37(1)(b) of the Act.”

The mark which is the subject of this application is considered to be a mark the adoption of which is prohibited by subparagraph 9(1)(n)(iii) of the Trade-marks Act with respect to prohibited mark No. 919,978. The comments of the applicant have been noted, but there would be no basis for the Examiner to withdraw the objection based on any conclusions reached in approving the prohibited mark No. 919,978. In the absence of a consent such as described in subsection 9(2) of the Act, the subject mark No. 1,484,568 is not considered to be registrable in view of paragraph 12(1)(e) of the Act.
Any comments you may wish to submit will receive consideration.
A statement in more specific terms of the services presently designated in bold as “Promoting the goods by promotional displays in an electronic website accessed through computer networks.” is required.  The services should be defined in ordinary commercial terms in compliance with the provisions of Paragraph 30(a) of the Trade-marks Act. Specifically, if the applicant's services simply make the public aware of the applicant's own products, there is not considered to be a benefit to the public.

By way of example the following would be considered acceptable: promoting goods of others by displays on an electronic website.

The applicant has not submitted a response to the objection raised pursuant to Paragraph 30(a) of the Trade-marks Act.

A revised application is required (no fee).

You are hereby advised that if the default is not remedied by June 7, 2010, this application will be abandoned pursuant to Section 36 of the Trade-marks Act.

If the applicant/agent has any questions or needs assistance in responding to this Office action, please telephone the assigned examiner.

Yours truly,

Richard Bellefeuille

Examination Section

819-934-7940

fax: 819-953-2476
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